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DATE: July 29, 2008

TO: All Parties of Record & Interested Persons

FROM: Lisa C. Bennett, Office of the Generai Counsel Q‘(b

RE: UNDOCKETED — Complaint No. 690725W — The Fountains at Paradise

Lakes Condominium Association/Paradise Lakes Utility

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Please note that an informal telephonic meeting between Commission staff and The
Fountains at Paradise Lakes Condominium Association and Paradise Lakes Utility has been
scheduled for the following time and place:

FRIDAY, AUGUST 1, 2008 at 10:00 AM

Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 382D
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the status of Complaint No. 690725W, including
the termination of service letter sent by Paradise Lakes Utility in the above-referenced
undocketed matter. Attendance is not required. However, all interested persons are encouraged
to attend. Parties and interested persons may participate in this meeting telephonically by dialing
the number provided by separate email. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call
Lisa Bennett, at (850) 413-6230.
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